SAI GON VI NA LAND SOCIALIST OF REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

JOINT STOCK Independence — Freedom — Happiness
COMPANY
No: 391 /NQ-LSG.HDbQT Hoé Chi Minh City, April 24, 2025
RESOLUTION
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR 2024

SAI GON VI NA LAND JOINT STOCK COMPANY

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
SAI GON VI NA LAND JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises of Vietnam 2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of Saigon Vi Na Land Joint Stock Company;

Pursuant to the authority and responsibilities of the General Meeting of
Shareholders;

Pursuant to the Meeting Minutes No.: 390/BB-LSG.DHDCD dated April
24,2025 of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the fiscal year 2024,

RESOLUTION:

Article 1. The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the fiscal year
2024 of Saigon Vi Na Real Estate Joint Stock Company approves the following
matters:

1. Approval of the Report of the Board of Directors on the performance in
2024 and the main operational orientation for 2025.

Approval rate: 99,0468%

2. Approval of the Supervisory Board’s Report on the company's

supervising results for 2024 and the supervising plan for 2025.
Approval rate: 99,0468%
3. Approval of the audited financial statements of the Company for 2024:
- Total revenue: 180.83 billion VND
- Total expenses: 177.21 billion VND, including:

+ Cost of goods sold . 1.03 billion VND
+ Financial expenses : 164.21 billion VND
+ General and Administrative expenses  : 11.88 billion VND
+ Other expenses 2 0.09 billion VND

Profit before tax: 3.62 billion VND (Plan 1.21 billion VND)
Approval rate: 99,0468%
4. Approval of business results and profit distribution after tax for the fiscal

year 2024 as follows:
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Profit after tax 2024: 2.73 billion VND
Retained earnings from previous year: 138.73 billion VND
Total undistributed profit after tax: 141.46 billion VND
Proposed distribution:
Bonus and welfare fund: 1.8 billion VND
Remaining profit: 139.66 billion VND
Dividend Distribution: No dividend distribution
Approval rate: 95,6160%

5. Approval of the business plan for 2025 as follows:
Total required investment capital: 928.91 billion VND
Total revenue : 172.36 billion VND
Total expenses  : 169.81 billion VND, including:

+ Cost of goods sold : 3.64 billion VND

+ Financial expenses : 149.33 billion VND

+ General and Administrative expenses: 16.68 billion VND

+ Other expenses: (.16 billion VND
Profit before tax : 2.55 billion VND
Profit after tax ~ : 2.04 billion VND
Dividend Distribution: No dividend distribution

Approval rate: 95,6160%

6. Approval of the remuneration for the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Board for 2025 as follows:

. Total
No. Title Remuneration for 2025 | Number Remuneration for
(VND/person/month) of people 2025
1 | Vice Chairman of BOD 8.000.000 1 96.000.000
2 | Member of BOD 6.000.000 3 216.000.000
3 |Head of Supervisory 6.000.000 1 72.000.000
Board
4 | Member of Supervisory 4.000.000 2 96.000.000
Board
Total 480.000.000
Approval rate: 99,0468%
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7. Approval of the selection of an independent auditing firm for the fiscal
year 2025, as proposed in Submission No. 248/TTr-LSG.BKS dated 14/03/2025
by the Supervisory Board.

Approval rate: 99,0468%

8. Dismissal of Mr. Vii Hoai and Mrs. Buii Huong Qué from their position
as members of the Board of Directors, as proposed in Proposal No. 369/TTr-
LSG.HDQT dated April 18 2025 by the Board of Directors.

Approval rate: 99,0468%

9. Election of Mr. Vi Trung Tryc as a member of the Board of Directors
for the remaining term of the 2023-2028 tenure, as proposed in Proposal No.
357/TTr-LSG.HDPQT dated April 15 2025 by the Board of Directors.

Approval rate: 95,6068%

10. Election of Mrs. Nguyén Thi Xuan Hoa as a member of the Board of
Directors for the remaining term of the 2023-2028 tenure, as proposed in Proposal
No. 357/TTr-LSG.HDPQT dated April 15 2025 by the Board of Directors.

Approval rate: 95,6068%

Article 2. The Board of Directors of the Company is entrusted with
implementing and organizing the execution of the tasks set forth by the General
Meeting of Shareholders in accordance with this Resolution.

Article 3. All shareholders of Saigon Vi Na Land Joint Stock Company,
members of the Board of Directors and the General Director are responsible for
executing this resolution

This resolution takes effect from the date of issuance./.> ¢
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Administrative Secretary (Nhon, Tai)
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SAI GON VI NA LAND SOCIALIST OF REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

JOINT STOCK Independence — Freedom— Happiness
COMPANY

Ho Chi Minh City, date month yvear 2025

SUMMARY REPORT ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
PERFOMANCE IN 2024 AND OPERATIONAL ORIENTATION IN
2025

Dear Shareholders !

In accordance with the Resolution of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (AGM) for the fiscal year 2023 of Saigon Vi Na Real Estate
Joint Stock Company (LAND SAI GON), the Board of Directors (BOD)
hereby presents to the esteemed shareholders this report on the execution of
the BOD’s duties, as well as the oversight and direction provided to the
Company’s General Director throughout 2024, along with the BOD’s activity
plan for 2025, as follows:

1. Supervising activities of the Board of Directors regarding the

General Director

The BOD has continuously monitored and reviewed the activities of
the General Director and the tasks delegated to the General Director in
managing and operating the Company. In 2024, the BOD provided direction,
oversight and evaluation of the General Director’s execution of business
operations, ensuring that all tasks were completed in accordance with the

planned schedule.

The General Director has diligently implemented and executed the
Resolutions of the BOD, frequently consulting the BOD on arising issues in
the operational management of the Company. Furthermore, the General
Director has strictly complied with the provisions of the Law on Enterprises,

relevant government regulations and the Company's Charter.

2. Meetings of the Board of Directors
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BOD
No Board of Directors Position particip Note

Member ation

rate

1 | Mr. Nguyén Quang Hién Chairman 06/06
2 | Mr. Nguyén Quang Trung Vice Chairman 06/06
3 | Mr. Nguydn Vi AnhTa | Member & General | ¢

Director

4 | Mr. Vi Hoai Member 06/06
5 | Mrs. Bui Huong Qué Member 06/06

- Meetings of the Board of Directors: in 2024, there are 6 meetings:

+On March 29, 2024: Approval of the documents submitted to the
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the fiscal year 2023 as per
Proposal No. 199/TTr-LSG.TCKT dated March 21, 2024.

+ On April 23, 2024: Approval of a business cooperation agreement as
per Proposal No. 281/TTr-LSG.TCKT dated April 19, 2024.

+ On May 27, 2024: Approval of a business cooperation agreement as
per Proposal No. 353/TTr-LSG.TCKT dated May 21, 2024.

+ On July 17, 2024: Approval of the implementation of financial
activities as per Proposal No. 480/TTr-LSG.TCKT dated July 12, 2024.

+ On September 27, 2024: Approval of the business performance
results for the first eight months of 2024 as per Proposal No. 664/TTr-
LSG.TCKT dated September 16, 2024.

+ On December 30, 2024: Approval of the capital contribution for
investment cooperation in the Dragon Riverside City Project as per Proposal
No. 864/TTr-LSG.TCKT dated December 2, 2024.

Ngay 30/12/2024, théng qua viéc nhan vén gop hop tac dau tu Dy an
Dragon Riveside City theo To trinh s6 864/TTr-LSG.TCKT ngay 02/12/2024.

3. Resolutions/Decisions of the BOD: In 2024, BOD issued a total of
12 resolutions and 5 decisions, specifically as follows:
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No. | Resolution / Decision Date Content
number
A/ BOD Resolution
1 |24/NQ-LSG.HPQT 09/01/2024 iesolutlon on Extending Loan
greements
Resolution on Organizing the Annual
2 | 93/NQ-LSG.HbQT 05/02/2024 | General Meeting of Shareholders for
Fiscal Year 2023
Resolution on Dismissing the Head of the
3 | 180/NQ-LSG.HBQT | 20/3/2024 | Branch of Saigon Vi Na Land Joint Stock
Company
Resolution on Appointing the Head of the
4 | 181/NQ-LSG.HBQT | 20/3/2024 | Branch of Saigon Vi Na Land Joint Stock
Company
Resolution on Documents to be Submitted
5 |222/NQ-LSG.HDBQT | 01/4/2024 |to the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders for Fiscal Year 2023
6 | 288/NQ-LSG.HBQT | 23/4/2024 | Resolution on Business Cooperation
Resolution on Assigning the Business
7 | 309/NQ-LSG.HBQT | 07/5/2024 Plan for 2024
Resolution on Selecting the Audit Firm
8 | 327/NQ-LSG.HBQT 107572024 for the 2024 Financial Statements
9 |396/NQ-LSG.HDPQT | 28/05/2024 | Resolution on Business Cooperation
10 | 482/NQ-LSG.HDQT | 17/07/2024 Res.ol}l‘.uon on Implementing Financial
Activities
Resolution on Approving Business
Results for the first 8 months of 2024
11 678/NQ-LSG.HDPQT | 27/09/2024 | ¢ Saigon Vi Na Land Joint Stock
Company
Resolution on Receiving Investment
12 | 873/NQ-LSG.HPQT | 30/12/2024 | Contributions for the Dragon Riverside
City Project
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No. | Resolution / Decision Date Content
number

B/ Decision BOD

1 |236/QDb-LSG.HDQT 03/4/2024
Year 2023

Decision on Issuing the Working
Regulations for the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders for Fiscal

Na Land Joint Stock Company

Decision on  Issuing Internal
2 | 300/Qb-LSG.HPQT | 06/5/2024 | Governance Regulations for Saigon Vi

3 |331/Qb-LSG.HDQT | 14/5/2024 Salary Regulations

Decision on Issuing the Company

4 | 350/QB-LSGHBQT | 21/5/2024 General Director’s position

Decision on Adjusting the Salary of the

5 |351/Qb-LSG.HDQT | 21/5/2024 General Director

Decision on Adjusting the Salary of the

4. Remuneration of the Board of Directors for 2024

The remuneration for the Board of Directors in 2024 was disbursed in
accordance with the Resolution of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (AGM) for the fiscal year 2023. The total income of the full-
time Chairman of the Board of Directors and the remuneration for other BOD
members amounted to VND 2.32 billion.

5. Key activities of the Company:

5.1. Investment and Business Activities

The Company focused on completing the legal documentation for the
Dragon Riverside City Project, a mixed-use complex comprising office
towers, commercial spaces, hotels, and residential apartments, located at 628-
630 V0 Van Kiét Street, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City.

Throughout 2024, the Vietnamese government continued its legal
policies review for real estate projects across the city. As a result, the land
valuation appraisal process for the project was significantly impacted and
prolonged over several years, preventing the project's groundbreaking and the
sale of residential units from being initiated as planned.

5.2. Financial activities:
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The Company undertook various financial operations to generate
primary revenue through business investment cooperation and lending
activities.

5.3 Shareholder Management

The Company successfully registered and deposited its securities with
the Vietnam Securities Depository (VSD).

As of December 31, 2024, the total number of shareholders was 30,781,
corresponding to 90,000,000 shares.

5.3 Business Performance Results for 2024

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the fiscal year 2023
set forth the following targets for the year 2024:

- Total revenue : 51.43 billion VND
- Total expenses : 50.22 billion VND
- Profit before tax . 1.21 billion VND
The archived results are as follows:

- Total revenue : 180.83 billion VND
- Total expenses : 177.21 billion VND
- Profit before tax : 3.62 billion VND
- Profit after tax : 2.73 billion VND

In 2024, the Company successfully exceeded the targets set by the
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

6. Key Operational Orientations for 2025:

Based on the company’s business performance in 2024 and the current
project implementation, board of directors sets the following key orientation
for 2025:

- Direct and oversee the General Director in successfully executing the 2025
business plan.

- Focus on completing the necessary legal procedures for the Dragon
Riverside City Project and ensure the timely and high-quality construction of
the Dragon Hill Premier high-rise residential complex.

- Develop an investment and business strategy to enhance and expand the
Company's brand presence.

This concludes the Board of Directors’ performance and objectives for
2025.
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We wish all esteemed delegates and shareholders good health, happiness,
and success.

Wishing the General Meeting a great success.

LAND SAI GON
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SAI GON VI NA LAND SOCIALIST OF REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

Ho Chi Minh City, date  month  year 2025

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE RESULT IN 2024

I. General situation

In 2024, Vietnam's real estate market experienced a positive recovery after the
difficulties of previous years. The stability of the economy, along with supportive
policies from the Government, created favorable conditions for market growth.

Outlook and Trends: The recovery of the real estate market in 2024 has laid the
foundation for a new development cycle. Long-term growth drivers include strong
infrastructure development, increasing urban population and the expansion of the middle
class. However, the market also faces several challenges requiring investors to be
cautious and adopt appropriate strategies.

Overall, 2024 marks a positive transformation for Vietnam's real estate market with
many optimistic signals and opportunities for investors.

Regarding Saigon Vi Na Land Joint Stock Company (LAND SAI GON), the Board
of Directors along with all employees, has continuously strived to achieve the company's

business and production goals for 2024, as follows:

II. Business performance result:

1. Planned Targets:

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the 2023 fiscal year has set the
following targets for the 2024 plan:

- Total Revenue : 51.43 billion VND
- Total Expense : 50.22 billion VND
- Profit before tax : 1.21 billion VND

The main objective in 2024 is for the company to invest in the construction of the

Dragon Hill Premier high-end apartment complex, part of the Dragon Riverside City

project—a mixed-use development comprising office towers, commercial spaces, hotels
SAI GON VI NA LAND JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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and residential apartments - located at 628-630 Vo Van Ki¢t, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi
Minh City.

Additionally, the company will focus on financial investment activities such as
capital contribution partnerships, business investments and short-term lending. As a
result, the company's 2024 profit targets, as assigned by the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders, will primarily be achieved through financial revenue along with income

from project management consulting and real estate business consulting services.

2. Business performance results
Unit: billion dong

No. Indicator Plan 2024 Azcot;:' A“l‘gfil; fan
A | Revenue 51,42 180,83 351,6%
1 Revgnue from sale of goods and ) 343 171.3%

services

2 | Revenue from financial activities 49,42 107,36 217,2%
3 | Other revenue 0,004 70,04 | 1.591.907%
B | Expense 50,22 177,21 352,9%
1 | Cost of goods sold 1,2 1,05 87,2%
2 Financial expense 33,75 164,21 486,5%
3 | Selling expense 0 0

4 | General and Administrative 15,07 11,87 78,8%
5 | Other expense 0,2 0,08 43,3%
C | Profit before tax 1,21 3,62 299,0%
D | Corporate Income Tax 0,24 0,89 365,3%
E | Profit After Tax 0,96 2,73 282,5%
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3. Investment value:
Unit: billion dong

. Actual | Actual/Plan
No. P t
0 rojec Plan 2024 2024 Ratio
1 Project Dragon Riverside City 969,81 8,78 0,91%
Total 969,81 8,78 0,91%

III. Results of Key Investment and Business Activities:

1. Project Implementation Dragon Riverside City:

Located at 628 — 630 Vo Van Kiét, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City, covering
a total area of 3.16 hectares. The land allocation for this project was officially approved
by People's Committee of H6 Chi Minh City on July 1, 2016 and the company has
temporarily paid 262 billion VND in land use fees
The company is continuing to coordinate with relevant departments and agencies to
carry out the procedures for land valuation assessment and approval. Additionally, it is
working on adjusting the project implementation timeline and persistently requesting
City authorities to expedite legal procedures to allow the company to proceed with the
project.

As of now, the progress of these efforts is as follows:
a) Legal Affairs:

— The technical design documents for the Dragon Hill Premier residential complex,
part of the Dragon Riverside City project, have been appraised by the Construction
Activities Management Agency under the Ministry of Construction.

— The construction permit for Phase 1 of the Dragon Hill Premier residential
complex has been issued, covering underground structures (piling and retaining walls).

b) Designing:
— Phase 1 (Dragon Hill Premier residential complex): The Company has completed
the technical design documents, which have been appraised by the Ministry of

Construction.
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— Phase 2 (Dragon Mall and Dragon Tower): The design work has not yet been
initiated.
¢) Bidding Process:

The bidding process for Phase 1 of the Dragon Hill Premier residential complex has
been completed, with contracts signed for key work packages, including the design and
execution of piling and diaphragm walls, foundation and basement construction, design,
supply and installation of equipment for the swimming pool system and wastewater
treatment system, as well as structural settlement and tilt monitoring.

d) Contract and Cost Management:

The Company has extended the Advance Payment Guarantees and Performance
Guarantees for the ongoing contract packages.

e) Construction:

The "Design and execution of piling and diaphragm walls" package for Phase 1
Dragon Hill Premier residential complex has been completed.

f) Sales Activities:

— As of December 31, 2024, a total of 215 Dragon Hill Premier apartments have been
reserved by customers, with an additional 12 priority reservations (priority level 2).

— The Company has developed a sales launch strategy for phase 1 and has
simultaneously executed marketing and media campaigns for the project.

2. Financial activities:

- The investment capital for the Dragon Riverside City project is currently primarily

sourced from bank loans.

- The company engages in financial activities to optimize capital circulation and
generate revenue through capital contribution contracts, investment cooperation, and

lending activities.

IV. Organization, Human Resources, and Training

As of December 31, 2024, the company has a total of 25 employees, an increase of
one employee during the year. The average salary of employees is 30.9 million VND per

person per month.
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The organizational structure includes:

Education level Gender
No. Department Total Intermediate
Postgraduate | University | College /High Male | Female
School
MANAGEMENT
1 | BOARD 2 1 1 1 1
ADMINISTRATION
2 | & HR 5 3 1 1 1 4
FINANCE
3 | &ACCOUNTING 4 4 3 1
PROJECT
4 | MANAGEMENT 9 1 8 9
BUSINESS
5 | DEVELOPMENT 5 5 2 3
TOTAL 25 2 21 1 1 16 9
PERCENTAGE 100 8% 84% 4% 4% 64% | 36%

The company organizes training programs for employees on professional skills,

such as corporate governance, construction management, and tax policies.

— It undertakes initiatives to enhance employees' material and mental well-being.

— The company actively engages in social activities.

V. Profit Distribution Plan for 2024:

The estimated profit distribution plan based on business performance is as follows:

DVT: billion VND

No. Indicator Plan2024 | ! Notes
I | Total profit
1 | Profit before tax 1,21 3,62
) Corporate Income Tax 0.89 | Deferred Tax: 1
’ million VND
3 | Profit After Tax 2,73
4 Retained earnings from 138.73
previous years ’
5 | Total undistributed profit 141,46

|
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Actual

No. Indicator Plan 2024 2024 Notes
II | Proposed Profit Distribution

1 | Bonus and Welfare Fund 1,8

2 | Remaining Profit (*) 139,66

(*) In 2025, the company will continue the construction of the Dragon Hill Premier
apartment complex, part of the Dragon Riverside City project. As a result, a significant
amount of capital is required. This capital will be sourced from internal funds, bank
loans, and customer deposits. However, to minimize interest expenses, the company
plans not to distribute dividends, instead focusing all available funds on project
investment.

V1. Conclusion:

In 2024, the implementation of the Dragon Riverside City project faced numerous
challenges, particularly concerning legal documentation. The prolonged land valuation
assessment process by the relevant authorities, spanning several years, impacted both the
construction schedule and the apartment sales plan. Despite these difficulties, through
the dedication and efforts of the Board of Directors and all employees, the company's
2024 pre-tax profit reached 3.62 billion VND, achieving 299% of the target.

Looking ahead to 2025, the real estate market is expected to undergo significant
policy changes by the Government to facilitate legal procedures for project approvals. In
response, the company is fully committed to investing in and constructing the Dragon
Hill Premier apartment complex, with the goal of launching sales within the year. This
marks a pivotal milestone in the company's growth strategy, ensuring timely market
entry, maximizing business efficiency, and reinforcing the company's brand reputation in
the industry.
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SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Board of Management of Sai Gon Vi Na Land JSC (hereinafter referred to as "the Company")
presents this report together with the Company’s audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2024.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD
OF MANAGEMENT

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The members of the Board of Directors during the year and at the date of this report are:

Mr. Nguyen Quang Hien Chairman

Mr. Nguyen Quang Trung Vice Chairman

Mr. Vu Hoai Member

Ms. Bui Huong Que Member

Mr. Nguyen Vu Anh Tu Member (resigned on 25 April 2024)
Ms. Tran Thi Minh Tam Member (appointed on 25 April 2024)

THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
The members of Supervisory Committee during the year and at the date of this report are:

Mr. Truong Thanh Long Head of Control Committee
Mr. Dao Ngoc Phuong Nam Member
Ms. Doan Thu Huong Member

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
The member of the Board of Management during the year and at the date of this report are:

Ms. Tran Thi Minh Tam General Director
AUDITORS

The accompanying financial statements have been audited by RSM Vietnam Auditing & Consulting
Company Limited, a member of RSM International.

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT’'S STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of Management of the Company is responsible for preparing the financial statements of each
year, which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and of its operation results
and cash flows for the year. In preparing those financial statements, the Board of Management is required
to:

s Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

*  Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

»  State whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

=  Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business;

=  Design and implement an effective internal control system for the purpose of properly preparing and
presenting the financial statements so as to minimise errors and frauds.

The Board of Management confirms that the Company has complied with the above requirements in
preparing the financial statements.

The Board of Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept, which
disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company and to ensure that
the financial statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Corporate Accounting System
and legal regulations relating to preparation and presentation of financial statements. It is also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of frauds and other irregularities.



SAlI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)
STATEMENT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| hereby state that, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024 and of the resuits of its operation
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Corporate
Accounting System and legal regulations relating to preparation and presentation of the financial
statements.

. For and on behalf of the Board of Management/h,b/

““ Tfan Thi Minh Tam
General Director
19 March 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Re: Financial statements of Sai Gon Vi Na Land JSC
for the year ended 31 December 2024

To: Shareholders, the Boards of Directors and Management
of Sai Gon Vi Na Land JSC

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sai Gon Vi Na Land JSC (hereinafter referred
to as "the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2024, the income statement
and cash flow statement for the year then ended and the notes to the financial statements as set out on
pages 06 to 31. The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

The Board of Management’s responsibility

The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Viethamese Accounting Standards, Corporate Accounting System and
legal regulations relating to preparation and presentation of financial statements, and for such internal
control as the Board of Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. These standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board of Management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD
ASSURANCE | TAX | CONSULTING

RSM Victnam Is amember of the RSM network and tades as RSM, RSM s the trading name used by the meombers of the RS network.
Each member of the RSM network is an independent accounting and cansulting firm which practicesin its awmn right
Thie RS netior k is nol itself a separate logal entily inany jurisdictian.




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONT’D)
Auditors’ Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024, and of the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards and Corporate
Accounting System and legal regulations relating to preparation and presentation of financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

As presented in Note 1.5 " Significant events in the financial year impacting the financial statements”, until
31 December 2024, the Company has not yet received an official approval from the authority regarding
permission to continue construction of the Project "Dragon Riverside City Complex 628 — 630 Vo Van
Kiet" the core project of the Company. However, at the date of this financial statement, the Board of
Management of the Company believes that the Company will have the approval from the authority to
continue implementing the project. Therefore, the Company's financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2024 are prepared under the assumption that the Cempany will continue to operate in

ess-Qur audit opinion has not been-affected by this matter.
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Hoang Thi Vinh Le Dai Duong

Audit Director Auditor

Audit Practice Registration Certificate Audit Practice Registration Certificate
No. 1678-2023-026-1 No. 4650-2021-026-1

For and on behalf of
RSM Vietnam Auditing & Consulting Company Limited
Member of RSM International

Hanoi, 19 March 2025




SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

BALANCE SHEET

As at 31 December 2024

Expressed in VND

As at As at
ASRELS Crdes| Naws 31 December 2024 01 January 2024
A. CURRENT ASSETS 100 486,415,572,152 945,837,933,227
l. Cash and cash equivalents 110 41 72,414,129,935 22,438,755,907
1. Cash 111 2,.414,129,935 17,438,755,907
2. Cash equivalents 112 70,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
ll. Short-term financial investments 120 - -
lll. Short-term receivables 130 370,143,166,833 879,511,389,065
1. Short-term trade account receivables 131 1,625,700,000 -
2. Short-term advances to suppliers 132 4.621,768,593 4.610,813,593
3. Short-term loan receivables 135 4.2 340,000,000,000 841,004,061,623
4, Other short-term receivables 136 | 4.3 23,895,698,240 33,896,513,849
IV. Inventories 140 - -
V. Other short-term assets 150 43,858,275,384 43,887,788,255
1. Short-term prepayments 151 45 3,870,457 7,966,200
2. Deductible VAT 152 | 4.8 43,854,404,927 43,879,822,055
B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 1,869,002,517,890| 1,382,751,415,170
l. Long-term receivahles 210 526,075,442,466 48,629,500,000
1. Long-term loans receivable 215 4.2 471,000,000,000 -
2. Other long-term receivables 216 | 4.3 55,075,442 466 48,629,500,000
Il. Fixed assets 220 371,515,324 517,366,456
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 371,515,324 517,366,456
Cost 222 1,596,605,751 1,596,605,751
Accumulated depreciation 223 (1,225,090,427) (1,079,239,295)
2. Intangible assets 227 - -
Cost 228 282,383,660 282,383,660
Accumulated amortisation 229 (282,383,660) (282,383,660)
Ill. Investment properties 230 - -
IV. Long-term assets in progress 240 1,261,418,003,294) 1,256,561,143,978
1. Long-term work in progress 241 4.4 1,154,643,961,758| 1,151,868,867,572
2. Caonstruction in progress 242 46 106,774,041,536 104,692,276,406
V. Long-term financial investments 250 4.7 - -
1. Investments in other entities 253 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
2. Provision for devaluation of long-term
investments 254 (3,000,000,000) (3,000,000,000)
V1. Other long-term assets 260 81,137,556,806 77,043,404,736
1. Long-term prepayments 261 | 4.5 80,486,556,806 76,393,404,736
2. Deferred income tax assets 262 5.8 651,000,000 650,000,000
TOTAL ASSETS 270 2,355,418,090,042| 2,328,589,348,397

The notes sef out on pages 10 to 31 are an infegral part of these financial statements
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SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

BALANCE SHEET (CONT’D)
As at 31 December 2024

Expressed in VND

As at As at
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Codes|Notes 31 December 2024 01 January 2024
A. LIABILITIES 300 1,312,390,523,519| 1,287,393,694,428
I. Current liabilities 310 368,150,523,519 757,153,694,428
1. Short-term trade account payables 311 165,321,541 169,285,683
2. Taxes and amounts payable to the State
budget 313 | 4.8 1,381,856,816 1,567,601,503
3. Payables to employees 314 808,997,059| 741,521,998
4, Short-term accruals 315 4.9 24,003,968,533 21,197,154,836
5. Other current payables 319 | 4.10 22,473,877,036 570,682,567,249
8. Short-term borrowings and finance lease
liabilities # 320 | 4.11 318,000,000,000 161,726,435,623
7. Bonus and welfare fund 322 1,316,502,534 1,069,127 5386
Il. Long-term liabilities 330 944,240,000,000 530,240,000,000
1. Other long-term payables 337 | 4.10 944 240,000,000 240,000,000
2. Long-term borrowings and finance lease
liabilities 338 | 4.1 - 530,000,000,000
B. OWNERS' EQUITY 400 | 4.12 1,043,027,566,523| 1,041,195,653,969
I. Capital and reserves 410 1,043,027,566,523| 1,041,195,653,969
1. Paid-in capital 411 900,000,000,000 900,000,000,000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a 900,000,000,000 900,000.000,000
2. Other owners' equity 414 1,565,519,629 1,665,519,629
3. Retained earnings 421 141,462,046,894 139,630,134,340
- Retained earnings of previous years 421a 138,730,134,340 133,649,357,543
- Refained earnings of current year 421b 2,731,912,554 5,980,776,797
IIl. Other resources and funds 430 - i
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITES 440 2,355,418,090,042| 2,328,589,348,397

"

an

: _Tran"ﬁfl__‘ﬁ-ﬂ'ﬁnh Tam
‘General Director
19 March 2025

Tran Thanh Nhon
Chief Accountant

Ngo Anh Tuan

Preparer

The notes set out on pages 10 fo 31 are an infegral part of these financial statements
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SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District &,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Expressed in VND

DESCRIPTION Codes | Notes Year 2024 (‘é‘:::::ﬁ
1. Revenues from sales of goods and
services 01 5.1 3,425,000,000 950,000,000
2. Sale deductions 02 - -
3. Net revenues from sales of goods and
services 10 3,425,000,000 950,000,000
4, Cost of sales 11 52 1,045,820,785 585,766,242
5. Gross profit 20 2,379,2179,215 364,233,758
6. Financial incomes 21 53 107,360,405,575 113,857,536,841
7. Financial expenses - 22 54 164,207,141,206 94,999,853,807
- Of which: Inferest expense 23 164,207,141,206 94,889,853,807
8. Selling and distribution expenses 25 z £
9. General and administrative expenses 26 55 11,874,827,262 11,904,446,168
10. Net operating (loss)/profit 30 (66,342,383,678) 7,317,470,624
11, Other incomes 31 5.6 70,043,921,120 326,728,236
12. Other expenses 32 86,511,521 15,930,948
13. Other profit 40 69,957,409,599 310,797,288
14. Profit before tax 50 3,615,025,921 7,628,267,912
15, Current corborate income tax expenses 51 8.7 884,113,367 1,617,928 515
16. Deferred corporate income tax expenses 52 58 (1,000,000) 29,562,600
17. Profit after tax 60 2,731,912,554 5,980,776,797
18. Earning per share 70 14.124 30.356 56.45
19. Diluted earning per share 71 |4.12.4 30.35 56.45
@%\/\ﬂ Oy
o ///",’__
\2 . A
“_Tran'ThiWMinh Tam Tran Thanh Nhon Ngo Anh Tuan
General Director Chief Accountant Preparer
18 March 2025
The notes set out on pages 10 fo 31 are an integral part of these financial statements 8



SAlI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Expressed in VND

DESCRIPTION Codes |Notes Year 2024 Year 2023
|. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1. Profit before tax 01 57 3,615,025,921 7,628,267,912
2. Adjustments for

- Depreciation of fixed assets 02 58 145,851,132 111,757,349
- Allowances and provisions 03 - (197,813,000)
- (Gains) from investing activities 05 53 | (107,360,405,575)| (113,857,536,841)
- Interest expenses 06 54 164,207,141,208 94,099,853,807
3. Profit/(loss) from operating activities before

changes in working capital 08 60,607,612,684| (11,315,470,773)
- (Increase) in receivables 09 (1,604,085,802)| (4,014,420,139)
- (Increase) in inventories 10 (4,856,859,316)| (78,327,034,065)
- (Decrease)lincrease in payables 11 (17,470,518,921) 67,615,996,120
- (Increase) in prepayments 12 (4,089,056,327) (4,384,625,101)
- Interest paid 14 (161,405,327,509)| (204,918,618,202)
- Income tax paid 15 57 (1,298,885,248) (337,511,316)
- Other payments for operating activities 17 (652,625,002) (2,597,302,509)
Net cash (used in) operating activities 20 (130,769,725,439) (238,278.985,1985}
Il. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES \}\O A
1. Acquisition & construction of fixed assets & other C *“1
long-term assets 21 1 (3.023577.770)
2. Purchase of debt instruments of other entities 23 (811,000,000,000)| (363,000,000, 00)
3. Proceeds from sales of debt instruments of other 24 841,004,061,623] 414,887 4942(%3"
4. Investments in other entities 25 | 410 | (530,000,000,000)| (146,850,000, 000)
5. Proceeds from sales of investments in ather 26 410 944,000,000,000( 530,000,000,000
B. Interest earned, dividends and profits received 27 110,908,106,648| 133,937,801,432
Net cash from investing activities 30 554,912,168,271| 565,951,717,891
1ll. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

1. Proceeds from short-term and long-term e
borrowings 33 - 60,000.800

2. Prepayments for borrowing principal settiement 34 (373,726,435,623)| (379,330 09

3. Payments of dividends 36 (440,633,181) (423,&?‘9\' i
Net cash (used in) financing activities 40 (374,167,068,804)| (319,753 mm 3]
NET CASH FLOWS DURING THE YEAR 50 49,975,374,028 7,9‘19@1 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of 60 41 22,438,755,907 14,519,745;
the year =

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 70 4.1 72,414,129,935 22,438,755,907

Ao,

I,

+ Tran ThiMinh Tam Tran Thanh Nhon Ngo Anh Tuan
General Director Chief Accountant Preparer
18 March 2025

The noles set out on pages 10 fo 31 are an integral part of these financial statements




SAl GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These noles are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

GENERAL INFORMATION
Structure of ownership

Sai Gon Vi Na Land Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Company"), formerly
known as Sai Gon Vi Na Power Real Estate Joint Stock Company, established and operated under
Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 0305316946, initially issued by the Ho Chi Minh City
Department of Planning and Investment on 16 November 2007, the latest change was 131 times
dated 22 August 2023 for the change of legal representative.

On 25 April 2022, the Company was formally listed to trade securities on Hanoi Sercurities Trading
Centre under Decision No. 271/QB-SDGHN by Hanoi Stock Exchange.

The charter capital as stipulated in the Enterprise Registration Certificate is VND 900,000,000,000,
divided into 90,000,000 shares with a par value of VND 10,000 per share.

The Company’s registered head office is at 628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh
City, Vietnam.

The number of employees as at 31 December 2024 was 25 people (as at 01 January 2024: 24
people).

Operating industry

Construction, services and real estate business.

Principal activities

The Company's principal activities include:

»  Real estate business; Apartment and high-rise building management services; Real estate

advertising services; Real estate brokerage;
»  Construction consulting (excluding project design, construction supervision, construction

survey).

Normal operating cycle

The Company’s normal operating cycle exceeds 12 months.

Significant events in the financial year impacting the financial statements

In 2024, the Company had not yet received official approval to continue the construction of the
Project "Dragon Riverside City Complex 628 — 630 Vo Van Kiet’, the core project of the Company.
During the year, the Company mainly incurred incomes and expenses from financial activities. As
presented in Note 6.2 "Subsequent events”, the Company received Document No. 115/STNMT-
QLD dated 06 March 2025 regarding the inspection of the status of projects with slow
implementation in District 5 and District 10 of Ho Chi Minh City and Decision No. 936/QPb-UBND
dated 12 March 2025 on the establishment of a Special Working Group to review and remove
difficulties and obstacles for works, projects and land plots in Ho Chi Minh City. Accordingly, at the
the date of this financial statement, the Board of Management of the Company believes that the
Company will have approval from the competent authority to continue implementing the project.
Therefore, the Company's financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 are
prepared on the assumption that the Company will continue to operate in business.

10



SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Hao Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’'D)
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

1.6 The Company’s structure

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Company's branch as at 31 December 2024 was as follows:

Name Address
Branch of Sai Gon Vi Na Land Joint 628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 01, District 5, Ho Chi Minh
Stock Company City, Vietnam

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION
Accounting convention

The accompanying financial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong (VND), are prepared under
the historical cost convention and in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
Corporate Accounting System and legal regulations relating to preparation and presentation of the
financial statements.

The form of accounting records applied in the Company is the General Journal.

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

Financial year

The Company’s financial year begins on 01 January and ends on 31 December of the calendar
year.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies, which have been adopted by the Company in the preparation of
these financial statements, are as follows:

Statement of compliance with Accounting Standards and Corporate Accounting System

The Company has adopted all Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Corporate Accounting System
and legal regulations relating to preparation and presentation of the financial statements.

Accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting Standards
requires the Board of Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates and assumptions.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at bank, cash in transit, short-term
deposits, short-term investment with an original maturity of three months or less or highly liquid
investments. Highly liquid investments are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash equivalents are defined the same as those under Accounting Standard “Statement of cash
flows".

11



SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
These noles are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

3.

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Account receivables

Receivables are presented at carrying amount due from customers and other debtors, after
provision for doubtful debts.

_As at the date of the financial statements, provisions for doubtful debts are recognised for past-due

accounts receivable and for accounts receivable where circumstances indicate that they might be
uncollectible or for uncollectible debts due to liquidation, bankruptey, or similar difficulties.

Increases and decreases in the provision balance are recorded as general and administrative
expenses in the income statement.

Loan receivables

Loans are measured at cost less provisions for bad debts. Provision for bad debts for loans of the
Company is made in accordance with current regulations.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost includes all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs that have been incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. In the case of manufactured
products, cost includes all direct material, direct labour cost and overheads cost based on the

normal capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the normal course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

As at the date of the financial statements, provisions are recognised for obsolete, slow-moving,
defective inventory, and for inventory stated at cost higher than net realisable value.

Increases or decreases in the provision for devaluation of inventories are recorded into cost of
sales in the income statement.

Inventories are written down to net realizable value item by item. For services being rendered,
provision is made in respect of each service for which a separate selling price is charged.

Materials and other supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or
above cost.

Prepayments

Prepayments are reported as short-term or long-term prepayments based on their original term and
are amortised over the period for which the amount are paid or the period in which economic
benefit are generated in relation to these expenses.

The following types of expenses are recorded as prepayments to be amortised to the income
statement:

= Prepaid expenses for the Dragon Hill Premier Apartment project include advertising expenses,
event organization expenses, and other related costs. These expenses will be allocated to the
operating results when the apartments are completed and commercially sold;

= Substantial tools and supplies.

12




SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ho Chi Mirh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunciion with the accompanying financial statements

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

3.8 Construction in progress

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental or administrative purposes, or for
other purposes, are carried at cost. Cost includes costs that are necessary to form the assets in
accordance with the Company’s accounting policy. Depreciation of these assets, on the same
basis as other assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

3.9 Financial investments

Other investments

Investments classified as other investments are investments other than investments in subsidiaries,
investments in associates or investments on joint ventures.

Other investments are accounted for under the cost method which comprise purchase prices plus
(+) acquisition related costs (if any). In case of investments of non-monetary assets, the cost of
investments is recognised at the fair values of the assets as incurred.

Recognition principles of provision for securities investment impairment loss

For other investments

As of the date of the financial statements, with regard to the other investments other than the
securities that are listed or registered for trading in the domestic stock market and freely traded in
the market, if a basis for impairment in value of the investments is present, a provision for oth\:—;
investment impairment loss is recognised at no more than the carrying amount of the mvestrr\en 3

o
|

N

=4
Liabilities are classified as account payables to suppliers and other payables according to the”
following principles: Account payables to suppliers are trade payables arising from transactions
involving the purchase and sale of goods, services and assets, where the supplier is an

independent entity from the buyer, Remaining payables are classified as other payables.

3.10 Account payables

Liabilities are tracked accordmg to their original term, remaining term at the reporting date, original
currency and by each entity. k

Liabilities are recognised at an amount not less than the obligation to be paid.
3.11 Business cooperation contract (BCC)

Principles of capital contribution recognition in jointly controlled operations

L=
The contributing party recognises the contributed assets for the joint venture (BCC) as oth%?--
receivables; the receiving party recognizes the assets confributed by the parties for the ;Dlnt

venture (BCC) as other payables.

Principles of division of revenue, costs, and products of the contract
The specific allocation of profits will be detailed by the parties in the relevant contracts.
3.12 Accruals
Accrued expenses represent expenses that will be paid in the future for goods or services received

but not yet paid due to lack of invoices or accounting documents. These expenses are recognised
as operating expenses of the financial year.

13



SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

3.

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.7

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’'D)
Owners’ equity

The owners' equity

The owners' equity is recognised when received.

Profit appropriation

Net profit after income tax can be distributed to shareholders after the distribution is approved the
General annual meeting of shareholders and reserves are created in accordance with the
Company's Charter and legal regulations in Vietnam.

Revenue, other incomes

Revenue from rendering services

Revenue of a transaction involving the rendering of services are recognised when the outcome of
the transactions can be estimated reliably. When a transaction involving the rendering of services
is attributable to several periods, each period's revenue is recognised by reference to the stage of

completion at the end of the reporting period.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the interest rate applicable.

Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company's right to receive payment has
been established. Interest income on loans is recognized in accordance with the agreements or is
paid in accordance with the lender's repayment commitment.

Cost of sales

Cost of sales provided represents total costs of services which are sold in the year in accordance
with the matching principle.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted frem
the cost of those assets.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the income statement when incurred.

General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses represent common expenses, which include payroll costs for
office employees (salaries, wages, allowances, efc.); Social insurance, health insurance, trade
union fees and unemployment insurance; Stationery expenses, material expenses, depreciation
expenses of fixed assets used for administration activities; Land rental, license tax; Provision for
doubtful debts; Utility services (electricity expenses, water expenses, phone, fax, warranty
expenses, efc.); Sundry expenses (entertainment, customer conference).
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SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC

628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
These nofes are an inlegral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial staternents

3.

3.18

3.19

3.20

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Company's net profit after tax, after
appropriation to bonus and welfare fund, by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the period, excluding the treasury shares which are repurchased by the

Company.
Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders after adjusted for bonus and welfare funds, by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year and total ordinary shares that would be issued on the
conversion, excluding ordinary shares bought back by the Company and held as treasury shares.

Taxation

Corporate income tax

Corporate Income tax ("CIT") expense represents the sum of the current CIT payable and deferred
CIT.

Current corporate income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted by the balance sheet date. In year 2024, the
Company has the obligation to pay CIT at the rate of 20% of taxable profits earned from all

cperations.

The tax returns of the Company are subject to examination by the tax authorities. Because the
application of tax laws and regulations to many types of transactions is susceptible to varying
interpretations, the amounts reported in the financial statements could be changed at a later date

upon final determination by the tax authorities.
Deferred corporate income tax

Deferred CIT is provided using the balance sheet liability method on temporary differences at the
balance sheet date between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for

financial reporting purpose.
Deferred CIT liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

»  Where the deferred CIT liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction which at the time of the transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable

profit (or loss);

=  In respect of taxable temporarily differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures where timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference can be controiled and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in

the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carried forward
of unused tax credit and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary differences, carried forward of unused tax credit
and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:
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SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
828-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
These noles are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

3.20 Taxation (cont'd)
Corporate income tax (cont’d)
Deferred corporate income tax (cont’d)

= \Where the deferred income tax asset arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction which at the time of the fransaction affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit (or loss):;

» In respect of deductible temporarily differences associated with investments in subsidiaries
and associates, and interests in joint ventures, deferred income tax assets are recognised only
to the extent that it is probable that the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred CIT assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered. Previously unrecognised deferred CIT assets are re assessed at
each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profit will allow the deferred CIT assets to be recovered.

Deferred CIT assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset realised or the liability is seftled based on tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred CIT is charged or credited to the consolidated income statement, except when it relates to
items recognised directly to equity, in which case the deferred income tax is also dealt with in

equity.

Deferred CIT assets and deferred CIT liabilities are only offset if, and only if, the Company has a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the Company intends to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

Value added tax

The services rendered by the Company are subject to value added tax ("VAT") at 8%.

According to Decree 94/2023/ND-CP dated 28 December 2023 detailing the implementation of
Resolution 110/2023/QH15 dated 29 November 2023 and Decree 72/2024/ND-CP dated 30 June
2024 detailing the implementation of Resolution 142/2024/QH15 dated 29 June 2024, the
Company will apply the 8% VAT rate for several service groups according to regulations from 01

January 2024 to 30 June 2024 and continue to apply from 01 July 2024 to 31 December 2024 as
follows: project management consulting services,

Other taxes

" Other taxes are paid in accordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam.
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SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

4, INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET

4.1 Cash and cash equivalents

As at As at

31 December 2024 01 January 2024

VND VND

Cash on hand 85,802,437 112,433,058
Demand deposits at bank 2,328,327,498 17,326,322,849
Cash equivalents (i) 70,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Total 72,414,129,935 22,438,755,907

(i) This is a 02-week to 01-month term deposit account at Ho Chi Minh City Development Joint
Stock Commercial Bank — Nguyen Trai Branch, with an interest rate from 0.15% to 3.1 5% per year,

4.2 Loans receivables

As at As at
31 December 2024 01 January 2024
VND VND
Short-term
Amount due from third parties 340,000,000,000 84.»_\ 004,061,623
Other companies (i) 340,000,000,000 B%; 04,061,623
."I ?':'ulll
Total 340,000,000,000 q41},'l_!ﬁ4,061 ,623
1, ? 'Ifl
Long-term ."'3;;;-// -
L
Amount due from third parties 471,000,000,000 -
Other companies (ii) 471,000,000,000 -
Total 471,000,000,000

(i) These are loans to third-party companies with a term of 01 year with an interest rate
per year. : VAN iz

13.1% per year to 14.1% per year. AN /3
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SAl GON VI NA LAND JSC
£28-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial stalements

4.

4.3

4.4

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET (CONT'D)

Other receivables

As at As at
31 December 2024 01 January 2024
VND VND
Short-term
Interest receivables from deposits and loans (i) 23,847,520,548 33,846,164,088
Advances 48,177,691 40,474,802
Other receivables - 9,874,958
Total 23,895,698,240 33,896,513,849
Long-term
Interest receivables from loan (i) 6,450,942 466 -
Deposits for the implementation of the "Dragon
Riverside City Complex 628 — 630 Vo Van Kiet'
Project (ii) 48,590,000,000 48,590,000,000
Other long-term deposits, mortages, collateral 34,500,000 39,500,000
Total 55,075,442,466 48,629,500,000

(i) This is the balance of loan interest receivables related to short-term loans as presented in Note
4.2 *Loans receivables”. The Board of Management firmly believes that future economic benefits

will be realised from these receivables.

(ii) The deposit with the Ho Chi Minh City Department of Planning and Investment to ensure the
implementation of the project “Dragon Riverside City Complex 628 — 630 Vo Van Kiet", is being
deposited at Ho Chi Minh City Development Joint Stock Commercial Bank (HD Bank). Interest

income from this deposit will be recorded when the Company recovers the principal or when the

certainty of future economic benefits is assessed.

Long-term works in progress

As at As at
31 December 2024 01 January 2024
VND VND

Dragon Hill Premier Apartment 1,154,643,961,758 1,151,868,867,572

Total 1,154,643,961,758 1,151,868,867,572

These are the investment and construction costs of the apartment real estate for sale "Dragon Hill
Premier Apartment’, belonging to the "Dragon Riverside City Complex 628 — 630 Vo Van Kiet”
Project. As at 31 December 2024, the accumulated interest capitalised into this project was VND

358,771,857 ,685.
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628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

4.

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET (CONT'D)

4.4 Long-term works in progress (cont’d)

4.5

4.6

The Company has completed phase 1 — Underground part (piles and diaphragm wall) "Dragon Hill
Premier Apartment", belonging to Dragon Riverside City Complex 628 — 630 Vo Van Kiet according
to construction permit No. 66/GPXD dated April 4, 2017 issued by the City Department of
Construction. Granted by Ho Chi Minh. Since the completion of phase 1, the project is in the
process of addressing legal procedures to receive a construction permit for the next phases.
Therefore, at the end of the fiscal year on 31 December 2024, the project is still temporarily
suspended. The Company believes that this temporary suspension of construction is necessary for
legal procedures. However, due to the prolonged suspension of the project because of the legal
procedures and to ensure prudence in risk management, the Board of Management decided to
record all interest expenses related to the project in 2024 into financial expenses on the Income
Statement. As of the time of issuing this report, the Company has not yet received official opinions
regarding permission to continue construction of the project as explained in Note 1.5 " Significant
events in the financial year impacting the financial statements”.

The entire outstanding value of the "Dragon Hill Premier Apartment” project is being used as
collateral for the loan from Ho Chi Minh City Development Joint Stock Commercial Bank as
detailed in Note 4.11 “Borrowings and finance lease liabilities”.

Prepayments

Short-term
Tools and supplies

Total

Long-term
Tools and supplies

Selling expenses for the "Dragon Hill Premier
Apartment" Project

Total

Construction in progress

Construction in progress
Dragon Tower Building
Dragon Mall Shopping Center

Total

As at As at

31 December 2024 01 January 2024
VND VND

3,870,457 7,966,200
3,870,457 7,966,200
80,635,189 197,673,757

80,405,921,617

76,195,730,979

80,486,556,806 76,393,404,736

As at As at

31 December 2024 01 January 2024
VND VND
106,774,041,536 104,692,276,406
74,017,205,366 72,600,386,339

32,756,836,170

32,091,890,067

106,774,041,536

104,692,276,406

The Company's construction progress consists of initial investment costs allocated to items that are
not classified as real estate inventory under the "Dragon Riverside City Complex 628 — 630 Vo Van

Kiet" Project.
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SAl GON VI NA LAND JSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
These notes are an infegral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

4. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET (CONT’D)

4.7 Long-term financial investments

As at 31 December 2024 | As at 01 January 2024
VND VND
Cost Fair value Allowance Cost Fair value Allowance
Investments in other entity 3,000,000,000 (3,000,000,000) 3,000,000,000 (3,000,000,000)
Vietnam Electricity Investment and ) -
Construction JSC (i) 3,000,000,000 Undefined  (3,000,000,000) 3,000,000,000 Undefined (3,000,000,000)
Total 3,000,000,000 (3,000,000,000) 3,000,000,000 (3,000,000,000)

(i) Investment in the purchase of 300,000 shares of Vietnam Electricity Investment and Construction JSC from 2007 for long-term holding purposes. As at 31
December 2024, the Company could not contact this company to confirm the recoverable economic benefits from the investment, so the Company made a
100% provision for loss of financial investment.

As at the reporting date, the Company has not determined the fair value of this investment to explain in the financial statements because there is no listed

price on the market and the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting Regime currently do not have guidance and
regulations on how to calculate fair value using valuation techniques.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

These rictes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

4, INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET (CONT’'D)

4.8 Taxes and amounts payable to and receivable from the State budget

As at 01 January 2024

During the year

As at 31 December 2024

VND VND

Balance Increase Refund/deducted Balance

Deductible VAT 43 879,822,055 458,044,631 483,461,759 43,854,404,927
Receivable Payable Paid/deducted Payable Receivable Payable
Value added tax - - 299,900,000 299,800,000 - -
Corporate income tax - 1,298,885,246 1,298,885,246 884,113,367 - 884,113,367
Perscnal income tax - 268,716,257 1,229,355,726 1,458,382,818 - 497,743,449
Other taxes - - 206,428,347 206,428,347 - -
Charges, fees - - 4,000,000 4 000,000 - -
Total - 1,567,601,503 3,038,569,319 2,852,824,632 - 1,381,856,816
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SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statemenis

4.

4.9

4.10

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET (CONT'D)

Short-term accruals

Accrued interest
QOthers

Total

Other payables

Short-term

Amount due fo related parties
Dividends and profits payable

Amount due to third parties

Business cooperation contract profits payable
Deposit for the right to buy an apartment "Dragon
Hill Premier Apartment"

Capital contributions received under business
cooperation contracts (i)

Total

_ Long-term

Amount due to third parties

Capital contributions received under business
cooperation contracts (ji)

Long-term deposits received

Total

As at

31 December 2024

VND

As at
01 January 2024
VND

23,748,968,5633
255,000,000

20,947,154,836
250,000,000

24,003,968,533

21,197,154,836

As at As at

31 December 2024 01 January 2024
VND VND
6,328,068,816 6,768,701,997
6,328,068,816 6,768,701,897

16,145,808,220 563,913,865,252
7,505,808,220 24,433,865,252
8,640,000,000 9,480,000,000

- 530,000,000,000
22,473,877,036 570,682,567,249
944,240,000,000 240,000,000
944,000,000,000 -
240,000,000 240,000,000
944,240,000,000 240,000,000

(i) This is the capital contribution received for business cooperation to supplement business capital
according to Contract No. 1304/2023/HB/VB-LSG dated 13 April 2023 with a term of 12 months

from the date of signing this contract, fully paid in the first 06 months of 2024.

(i) The balance as at 31 December 2024 is the amount of capital contribution received from third
parties to supplement business capital for a period of 24 months from the date the Company
receives the full capital contribution. The capital contributor is entitled to pre-tax profit based on
their proportion of total business capital, as determined by the Company's financial statements.
However, the return shall not be lower than an nnual interest rate of 13% on the contributed capital,
corresponding to the actual contribution period, with payments made every three months from the

date of receipt of the cooperation funds.
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SAl GON VI NA LAND JSC
628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

4. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET (CONT'D)

411 Borrowings and finance lease liabilities

As at 01 January 2024
VND

Movements in the year
VND

As at 31 December 2024
VND

Short-term borrowings

Short-term borrowing from company

Current portion of
long-term borrowings
Ho Chi Minh City Develepment

Joint Stock Commercial Bank -
Quang Nam Branch (i)

Long-term borrowings

Ho Chi Minh City Development
Joint Stock Commercial Bank -
Quang Nam Branch (i)

Total

FEE T TR N S 3

Amount

Payable
amount

Increase

Decrease

Amount

Payable
amount

161,726,435,623
161,726,435,623

530,000,000,000

§30,000,000,000

161,726,435,623
161,726,435,623

530,000,000,000

530,000,000,000

530,000,000,000

530,000,000,000

161,726,435,623
161,726,435,623

212,000,000,000

212,000,000,000

530,000,000,000.

530,000,000,000

318,000,000,000

318,000,000,000

318,000,000,000

318,000,000,000

318,000,000,000

318,000,000,000

530,000,000,000

§30,000,000,000

530,000,000,000

903,726,435,623

318,000,000,000

318,000,000,000
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628-630 Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

4, INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET (CONT’D)
4.11 Borrowings and finance lease liabilities (cont’d)

Details of loans are as follows:

Interest rate
Lender No. of contract Loan date Repayment term (%lyear) Limits, purposes and forms of guarantees

(i) Ho Chi Minh City 22327/721MB/HBTD 24 November 2021 24 November 2025 122-12.4 = Loan limit: VND 2,500 billion;
Development Joint Stock  dated 28/10/2021 and 04 January 2022

Commercial Bank — *  Purpose of the loan: to pay land use
Quang Nam Branch

fees, construction investment costs for
the “Dargon Hill Premier Apartment”
Project, and to cover the equity portion
and financial resources for the credit
recipient of the above project.

= Collateral: all assets, property rights,
existing and future rights, benefits arising
from investment, development,
exploitation and consumption of products
at the project.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statementis

4,

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET (CONT’D)

412 Owners’ equity

4.12.1Movement of owners’ equity

Other owners' Retained
Paid-in capital equity earnings Total
Description VND VND VND VND

As at 01 January 2023

Profit during the year
Provision for reward and
welfare fund from the
2022 profit

As at 31 December 2023

As at 01 January 2024.
Profit during the year
Provision for reward and

welfare fund from the
2023 profit (i)

As at 31 December 2024

(i) According to the Resolution of the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting No. 290/NQ-

900,000,000,000

1,565,519,629

134,549,357,543
5,980,776,797

(900,000,000)

1,036,114,877,172
5,980,778,797

(900,000,000)

900,000,000,000

1,565,519,629

139,630,134,340

1,041,195,653,959

900,000,000,000

1,565,519,629

139,630,134,340

1,041,195,653,969

2,731,912,5564

(900,000,000)

2,731,912,5654

(900,000,000)

900,000,000,000

1,565,519,629

141,462,046,894

1,043,027,566,523

LSG.HPQT dated 25 April 2024,

4.12.2Details of owners’ equity

Shareholders

Contributed capital

AN

As at 31 December 2024

As at 01 January 2024

VND % VND %
Ms Nguyen Thi Thu - - 148,334,540,000 16.48
Dai A Real Estate JSC 122,335,840,000 13.59 122,335,840,000 13.59
Mr Pham Huu Hoa = - 114,522,500,000 7
Ms Nguyen Thi Thach Truc - - 114,522,500,000
Other shareholders 777,664,160,000 86.41 400,284,620,000
Total 900,000,000,000 100 900,000,000,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

These nofes are an integral part of and shiould be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial stafements

4. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE BALANCE SHEET (CONT’D)

4.12 Owners’ equity (cont’d)

4.12.3Shares information

As at As at

31 December 2024 01 January 2024

Shares Shares

Number of issuable shares 80,000,000 80,000,000

Number of issued and paid shares 90,000,000 90,000,000

- Ordinary shares 90,000,000 90,000,000

Number of treasury shares - -

- Preference shares - -

- Ordinary sharas - -

Number of issuing shares 90,000,000 80,000,000

- Ordinary shares 90,000,000 90,000,000

Face value of issuing shares (VND/share) 10,000 10,000

4.12.4Basic earnings per share

Year 2023

Year 2024 (Restated)

VND VND

Profit after tax 2,731,912,554 5,980,776,797

Distribution to bonus and welfare fund - 900,000,000

Weighted average number of ordinary 90,000,000 80,000,000
shares in the year

Earnings per share (EPS) 30.35 56.4_5

Currently, the Company has determined that there are no potential common shares with a dilutive

impact, so diluted earnings per share are equal to basic earnings per share.
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SAI GON VI NA LAND JSC
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Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
These noles are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

5. INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE INCOME STATEMENT

51 Revenue from sales of goods and services

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Sales of services rendered 3,425,000,000 950,000,000
Total 3,425,000,000 950,000,000
5.2 Costofsales

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Cost of services rendered 1,045,820,785 585,766,242
Total 1,045,820,785 585,766,242

53 Financial incomes
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Interest from deposits 602,266,212 266,933,522

Interest from loans

106,758,139,363

113,691,603,319

Total 107,360,405,575 113,857,536,841

54 Financial expenses
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND

Interest from company and bank
Interest from business cooperation contract

Total

62,456,915,121
101,750,226,085

57,811,896,573
37,187,957,234

164,207,141,206

94,999,853,807
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5.

55

5.6

5.7

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE INCOME STATEMENT (CONT’D)

General and administrative expenses

Labour expenses

Year 2024
VND

Year 2023
VND

7,324 143,425

7,399,094,295

Tools and supplies 74,784,311 _ 50,621,002
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 145,851,132 169,663,352
(Reversal) provision for doubtful debts - (197,813,000)
Taxes and fees 183,623,439 189,662,869
Outsourcing service expenses 1,692,016,856 1,382,405,683
Others 2,554,508,099 2,920,821,967
Total 11,874,827,262 11,904,446,168

Other incomes

Year 2024 Year 2023

VND VND

Fee for the rights of capital contribution (i) 70,000,000,000 -
Others 43,921,120 326,728,236
Total 70,043,921,120 326,728,236

(1) This is the fee paid by partners to the Company for the rights to contribute capital to develop the
Project of Office - commercial - hotel and apartment complex (Dragon Riverside City) at 628 — 630
Vo Van Kiet, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City. In case the partners withdraws from the
Cooperation Contract, the Company must return the capital contribution and compensate for
damages (cost of capital use), but does not include the fee for the rights of capital contribution.

Current corporate income tax expenses

The current CIT payable is based on assessable profit for the year. Assessable profit differs from
profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, it excludes items that are never taxable or deductible and it
further excludes exempt income and tax losses carried ferward, The Company'’s liability for current
CIT is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current CIT expense and accounting profit are reconciled together as follows:
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5.8

INFORMATION SUPPLEMENTING THE ITEMS IN THE INCOME STATEMENT (CONT’D)

Current corporate income tax expenses (cont’d)

Accounting profit before tax

Adjustments for accounting profit
Non-deductible expenses
Increase in accured expenses

(Decrease) in provision for doubtful debts

Adjusted profit

Estimated assessable profit for the year
Tax rate (%)

Estimated current CIT for the year
Estimated current CIT expenses

CIT payable at the beginning of the year
CIT paid during the year

CIT payable at the end of the year

Deferred corporate income tax expenses

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
3,615,025,921 7,628,267,912
805,540,914 461,374,660
800,540,914 609,187,660
5,000,000 50,000,000

(197,813,000)

4.420,566,835

8,089,642,572

4,420,566,835

8,089,642,572

20% 20%
884,113,367 1,617,928,515
884,113,367 1,617,928,515

1,298,885,246
(1,298,885,246)

18,468,047
(337,511,316)

884,113,367

1,298,885,246

o)
)
J' &€

Deferred CIT expenses during the year are as follows: /. .-jfj;_e”
4
Income statement
As at As at
31 December 2024 01 January 2024 Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND * VND VND
Deferred income tax assets 651,000,000 650,000,000
Corporate income tax rates used 5900y,
for determination of value of BT XS
deferred tax assets 20% 20% e\
Deferred tax ass_ets and income (BT NAM | =
related to deductible temporary NHAN
differences (i) 651,000,000 650,000,000  (1,000,000) y&2

Deferred corporate income tax
expenses

(1,000,000) 29,562,600

(i) Temporary differences are deducted from financial investment provisions and accrued

expenses.
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5.9 Cost by elements

6.1

Labour expenses

Equipment expenses

Depreciation and amortisation cost
Taxes and fees

Cutsourcing service expenses
Provision for doubtful debts

Others

Total

OTHER INFORMATION

Transactions and balances with related party

Year 2024
VND

Year 2023
VND

8,369,064,210
74,784,311
145,861,132
183,523,439
1,592,016,856

2,554,508,099

7,984,860,637
50,621,002
159,653,352
189,662,869
1,382,405,683
(197,813,000)
2,920,821,967

12,920,648,047 -

12,490,212,410

The parties are considered to be related together if one of them has the ability to control or
exercises significant influence over ancther in making financial and operating decisions.

Accordingly, related parties of the Company include members of the Company’s Board of
Directors, Supervisory Committee and Board of Management.

Transactions with related parties

The Board of Directors, the Board of Management and Supervisory Committee’s

remuneration

Board of Management's remuneration
Nguyen Vu Anh Tu - General Director
Tran Thi Minh Tam - General Director

Board of Directors' remuneration
Nguyen Quang Hien - Chairman
Nguyen Quang Trung - Vice Chairman
Vu Heai - Member

Bui Huong Que - Member

Tran Thi Minh Tam - Member

The Supervisory Committee's remuneration
Truong Thanh Long - Head of control Committes
Dao Ngoc Phuong Nam - Member

Doan Thu Huong - Member

Total

Year 2024
VND

Year 2023
VND

1,315,190,935
1,315,180,935

2,324,904,056
2,012,904,056
96,000,000
72,000,000
72,000,000
72,000,000

168,000,000
72,000,000
48,000,000
48,000,000

1,391,844,066
920,699,760
471,244,306

2,240,316,377
1,973,316,377
96,000,000
72,000,000
72,000,000
27,000,000

168,000,000
72,000,000
48,000,000
48,000,000

3,808,094,991

3,800,160,443
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6. OTHER INFORMATION (CONT’D)

6.1 Transactions and balances with related party (cont’d)
Balances with related parties
For details, refer to Note 4,10 "Other payables."

6.2 Subsequent events

On 06 March 2025, Ho Chi Minh City Department of Natural Resources and Environment issued
document No. 115/STNMT-QLD regarding the inspection of the status of projects with slow
implementation in District 5 and District 10 of Ho Chi Minh City. Accordingly, the schedule to
inspect the status of the delayed project was carried out at the land plot No. 628-630 Vo Van Kiet
Street, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City of the Company. Besides that, on 12 March 2025, the
People's Committee of Ho Chi Minh City issued Decision No. 936/QB-UBND on the establishment
of a Special Working Group to review and remove difficulties and obstacles for works, projects and
land plots in Ho Chi Minh City. The Board of Directors of the Company believes that the Company
will be approved by the authority to continue implementing the project.

Except for these above events, there was no significant event occurring after the balance sheet
date, which would reguire adjustments to, or disclosures to be made in the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2024.

6.3 Comparative figures
The comparative figures are from the financial statements for the year ended 31 Decgmber 2023

audited by RSM Auditing & Consulting Company Limited. o\

gl

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year's figures to enhance compﬁar bli_ with
current year's presentation 0 Ll /-
L E‘
Pre-adjusted ;31'{;;3/ Adjusted
figures Adjustment ' figures
No. Items VND VND VND
1 Earnings per share 66.45 (10.00) 56.45

2 Diluted earnings per share ' 66.45 (10.00) . \7agn 5645

TNHH -
Basic/diluted earnings per share have been adjusted as the Company made an additional vin ?,E
allocation to the bonus and welfare fund for 2023 from the undistributed after-tax profitlf BA28 in
accordance with the Resolution of the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting No. 280/N@# /.
LSG.HDQT dated 25 April 2024. HANOI

/97 cona TY NG / -
5[ eePHiN—O @‘5\/& Q)
A\ BATBONG SAN E

2\SAI GON VI WA

P A

“ Tran,ahi Minh Tam Tran Thanh Nhon Ngo Anh Tuan
General Director Chief Accountant Preparer
19 March 2025
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SAT GON VI NA SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

LAND JOINT STOCK Independence — Freedom — Happiness
COMPANY
SUPERVISORY BOARD Ho Chi Minh City, Date 24 Month 03 Year 2025

2024 SUPERVISORY BOARD REPORT
(Submitted to the 2024 Annual General Shareholders meeting)

- Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated June 17, 2020,
of the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam;

- Pursuant to the Charter of Sai Gon Vina Land Joint Stock Company;

- Pursuant to Official Letter No. 01/2025/LSG-BKS dated March 11, 2025,
from the Supervisory Board regarding the supervision plan for the operational
activities of Saigon Vina Land Joint Stock Company in 2024;

The Supervisory Board has conducted an inspection of the business operations of
Saigon Vina Land Joint Stock Company as of December 31, 2024, which can be
summarized as the following acknowledgement, assessments and recommendations:

A. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND ASSESSMENTS:

I. Implementation of Resolutions of the General Shareholders' Meeting, the
Board of Directors (BOD): BOD Meeting Minutes and Execution:

1. Acknowledgement:

As of December 31, 2024, the Company has issued one resolution from 2023
Annual General Shareholders' Meeting, twelve resolutions from the Board of
Directors and five decisions from the Board of Directors, specifically as follows:

1.1 Resolution of the General Shareholders' Meeting:
The Company issued Resolution No. 290/NQ-LSG-DHDCD dated April 25,
2024, from 2023 Annual General Shareholders' Meeting, approving various
matters, including the performance reports of the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Board, the audited financial statements for 2023, the business plan
and after-tax profit distribution as well as the business plan and remuneration
for the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board for 2024. Additionally,
the resolution approved the list of selected independent audit firms, the update
of internal corporate governance regulations and the election of members of the
Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board for the 2023-2028 term.

1.2 Resolutions and Decisions of the Board of Directors:
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Resolution / Decision
number Date Content

I | RESOLUTIONS

Resolution on Extending Loan

1| 24/NQ-LSGHDQT | 09/01/2024 | “ 0 o

Resolution on Organizing the Annual
2 | 93/NQ-LSG.HbQT 05/02/2024 | General Meeting of Shareholders for
Fiscal Year 2023

Resolution on Dismissing the Head of
3 | 180/NQ-LSG.HDPQT |20/3/2024 |the Branch of Saigon Vi Na Land
Joint Stock Company

Resolution on Appointing the Head of
4 | 181/NQ-LSG.HDbQT |20/3/2024 |the Branch of Saigon Vi Na Land
Joint Stock Company

Resolution on Documents to be
5 | 222/NQ-LSG.HDbQT | 01/4/2024 | Submitted to the 2023 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders

6 | 288/NQ-LSG.HDQT | 23/4/2024 | Resolution on Business Cooperation

Resolution on Assigning the Business

7 | 309/NQ-LSGHDQT | 07/5/2024 | ," "o 500

Resolution on Selecting the Audit
8 |[327/NQ-LSG.HPQT |10/5/2024 |Firm for the 2024 Financial
Statements

9 |396/NQ-LSG.HDPQT | 28/5/2024 | Resolution on Business Cooperation

Resolution on Implementing
10 | 482/NQ-LSG.HBQT | 17/07/2024 Financial Activities

Resolution on Approving Business
Results for the first 8§ months of 2024
of Saigon Vi Na Land Joint Stock
Company

11 | 678/NQ-LSG.HDPQT | 27/09/2024

Resolution on Receiving Investment
12 | 873/NQ-LSG.HPQT | 30/12/2024 | Contributions  for the Dragon
Riverside City Project

II | DECISION BOD

Decision on Issuing the Working
Regulations for the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders for Fiscal
Year 2023

1 |236/Qb-LSG.HDBQT | 03/4/2024

Decision on  Issuing Internal
2 | 300/Qb-LSG.HPQT | 06/5/2024 | Governance Regulations for Saigon
Vi Na Land Joint Stock Company
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3 | 331/QP-LSG.HPQT | 14/5/2024 | Decision on Issuing the Company
Salary Regulations

Decision on Adjusting the Salary of
the General Director’s position
Decision on Adjusting the Salary of
the General Director

4 | 350/Qb-LSG.HDbQT | 21/5/2024

5 |351/QD-LSG.HDPQT |21/5/2024

2. Assessment

The resolutions of the General Shareholders' Meeting and the resolutions of the
Board of Directors were issued in compliance with the provisions of the Law on
Enterprises, the Company's Charter, the Corporate Governance Regulations, and the
Financial Regulations. These resolutions have been duly enacted and implemented
accordingly.

II. Implementation of Investment Projects and Financial Activities:
Project Dragon Riverside City: Located at 628 — 630 V& Van Kié¢t, Ward 1,

District 5, Ho Chi Minh City, covering a total area of 3.16 hectares. The land
allocation for this project was officially approved by People's Committee of HO
Chi Minh City on July 1, 2016

Legal Affairs:

— The technical design documents for the Dragon Hill Premier residential complex,
part of the Dragon Riverside City project, have been appraised by the
Construction Activities Management Agency under the Ministry of
Construction.

— The construction permit for Phase 1 of the Dragon Hill Premier residential

complex has been issued, covering underground structures (piling and retaining

walls).

Designing:

— Phase 1 (Dragon Hill Premier residential complex): The Company has completed
the technical design documents, which have been appraised by the Ministry of
Construction.

— Phase 2 (Dragon Mall and Dragon Tower): The design work has not yet been
initiated.

Bidding Process:

The bidding process for Phase 1 of the Dragon Hill Premier residential complex
has been completed, with contracts signed for key work packages, including the
design and execution of piling and diaphragm walls, foundation and basement
construction, design, supply and installation of equipment for the swimming pool
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system and wastewater treatment system, as well as structural settlement and tilt
monitoring.
Contract and Cost Management:
The Company has extended the Advance Payment Guarantees and Performance
Guarantees for the ongoing contract packages.
Construction:
The "Design and execution of piling and diaphragm walls" package for Phase 1
Dragon Hill Premier residential complex has been completed.
Sales Activities:
The Company has developed a sales launch strategy for phase 1 and has
simultaneously executed marketing and media campaigns for the project.
6. Financial Activities:
Financial revenue for the year primarily derived from interest income on loans
and investment cooperation activities.

Assessment:

In 2024, the implementation of the Dragon Riverside City project continued to
face significant challenges, particularly in legal documentation procedures. The
prolonged land valuation appraisal process by the authorities over several years has
impacted both the construction schedule and the sales plan for Dragon Hill Premier
apartments. Currently, the Company is actively coordinating with relevant
departments and agencies to complete the land valuation appraisal and approval
procedures as well as to apply for project timeline adjustments. Additionally, the
Company continues to petition the municipal authorities to expedite the legal

procedures, enabling further project implementation.

III. Assets, Capital Structure, and Business Performance as of December 31,
2024

1. Assets:
Unit: VND
ENDING BEGINNING
NO. ITEMS BALANCE BALANCE
A | Current Assets 486.415.572.152 945.837.933.227

Cash and cash equivalents

72.414.129.935

22.438.755.907

Short-term financial investments

0

0

Short-term receivables

370.143.166.833

879.511.389.065

i
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Rl B
4 Inventories
5 Other current assets 43.858.275.384 43.887.788.255
B | Non-Current Assets 1.869.002.517.890 1.382.751.415.170
1 Long-term receivables 526.075.442.466 48.629.500.000
2 Fixed assets 371.515.324 517.366.456
3 Investment properties 0 0
4 | Construction in progress 1.261.418.003.294 1.256.561.143.978
5 Long-term financial investments 0 0
6 | Other non-current assets 81.137.556.806 77.043.404.736

TOTAL ASSETS 2.355.418.090.042 2.328.589.348.397
2. Capital:

NO. ITEMS ENDING BALANCE | DOV

A Liabilities 1.312.390.523.519 1.287.393.694.428
1 Current liabilities 368.150.523.519 757.153.694.428
2 Non-current liabilities 944.240.000.000 530.240.000.000
B Owners' Equity 1.043.027.566.523 1.041.195.653.969
1 Contributed capital 900.000.000.000 900.000.000.000
2 Other owners' capital 1.565.519.629 1.565.519.629
3 Undistributed earnings 141.462.046.894 139.630.134.340

TOTAL CAPITAL 2.355.418.090.042 2.328.589.348.397
3. Business Performance:
Unit: VND
NO. Indicator 2024 Plan 2024 Actual Actu.al/Plan
Ratio (%)
A | Revenue 51.425.352.691 180.829.326.695 351,63%
1 Revenue from sales & services 2.000.000.000 3.425.000.000 171,25%
Page 5/7
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. Actual/Plan
NO. Indicator 2024 Plan 2024 Actual
Ratio (%)
2 Income from financial services 49.420.952.691 107.360.405.575 217,24%
Interest income from deposits 504.000.000 598.542.925 118,76%
Interest income from loans 48.916.952.691 106.761.862.650 218,25%
3 Other revenue 4.400.000 70.043.921.120 1591907%
Other income 4.400.000 70.043.921.120 1591907%
B Expenses 50.216.368.647 177.214.300.774 352,90%
1 Cost of goods sold 1.200.000.000 1.045.820.785 87,15%
2 Financial expenses 33.751.511.840 164.207.141.206 486,52%
Interest expense on borrowings 33.751.511.840 164.207.141.206 486,52%
3 Selling expenses - -
G 1 & administrati
g4 | EnCTA S ACIINISHATVE 15.064.856.808 | 11.874.827.262 78,82%
expenses
5 Other expenses 200.000.000 86.511.521 43,26%
C | Profit before tax 1.208.984.043 3.615.025.921 299,01%
Corporate income tax
D 242.000.000 884.113.367 365,34%
payable
Deferred corporate income
E (1.000.000)
tax
G | Net profit after tax 966.984.043 2.731.912.554 282,52%

4. Contract Execution Status:

In 2024, the Company signed 18 contracts with a total value of VND 2,162
billion. Among these contracts, the value of loan, lending and investment

cooperation contracts amounted to VND 2,155 billion, while repair, construction

and other service contracts totaled VND 7 billion. The Company is currently

executing the contracts signed in 2024 and continues to make payments for

previously signed contracts.

Assessment:

- Total revenue in 2024 increased by 57.06% compared to the same period in

2023. The revenue was primarily derived from consulting services, short-term loan

contracts and bank deposit interest income. The revenue growth was mainly driven
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by a VND 2.48 billion increase in consulting service revenue, while financial income
decreased by over VND 6.50 billion.

- General and administrative expenses in 2024 decreased by nearly VND 30
million compared to the same period last year (approximately 0.25%)

In 2024, the work-in-progress costs related to the investment and construction of
the Dragon Hill Premier high-end residential complex, part of the Dragon Riverside
City project at 628-630 V0 Van Kiét, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City, reached
VND 1,115 billion upon completing Phase 1 — the underground structure (piling and
diaphragm walls). The total capitalized interest expense allocated to this project
amounted to approximately VND 359 billion.

- The Company's net profit after tax in 2024 reached VND 2.73 billion,
representing a decrease of VND 3.25 billion compared to the same period last year,

equivalent to a 54.32% decline.

B. Recommendations from the Supervisory Board:

The Company should focus all resources on completing legal documentation and
accelerating the process of obtaining the land use right certificate for the Dragon Hill

Premier project to facilitate the sales process.

ON BEHALF OF SUPERVISORY BOOARD
HEAD OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

TRUONG THANH LONG
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SAI GON VI NA LAND SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness
DRAFT Ho Chi Minh City, date  month  year 2025
BUSINESS PLAN FOR 2025

I. OVERVIEW AND ORIENTATION FOR 2025

In 2025, Vietnam's real estate market is forecasted to enter a new growth cycle,
supported by several positive factors that promote sustainable development.

Policies and Legal Framework: The implementation of key real estate-related
laws, such as the Housing Law, Land Law and Real Estate Trading Law, from 2025
will establish a clearer and more transparent legal framework and foster sustainable
market development.

Outlook and Trends: 2025 is expected to mark a significant turning point for
the real estate market following a period of stagnation. The completion of the new
legal framework, promising economic prospects and the return of investor confidence
will be key drivers of market growth.

Overall, 2025 is expected to mark the beginning of a new growth cycle for
Vietnam's real estate market, presenting both opportunities and challenges.
Supportive factors such as legal policies, economic growth, and infrastructure
development will be the key drivers propelling the market in the coming year.

Based on the above information and market research results, it can be
anticipated that 2025 will be a favorable time to launch the apartment sales for the
Dragon Hill Premier Residential Complex, which is part of the Dragon Riverside City
projecta comprehensive urban complex featuring office towers, commercial spaces,
hotels and condominiums - located at 628-630 VO Van Kiét, Ward 1, District 5, Ho
Chi Minh City.

II. INVESTMENT AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES:
1. Revenue and Profit Targets:

The Company’s Plan for 2025 as follows:

- Total Revenue : 172.36 billion dong

- Total Expense : 169.81 billion dong

- Profitbeforetax : 2.55 billion dong

- Profit after tax : 2.04 billion dong

- Dividend Distribution: No dividend distribution
SAI GON VI NA LAND JOINT STOCK COMPANY Page 1/5
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The detailed revenue and profit plan for 2025 is as follows:
Unit: billion dong

No. Indicator Plan 2025 Note
A | Revenue 172.36
1 Revenue from sale of goods and services 5.13
2 | Revenue from financial activities 83.99
3 Other revenue 83.24
B | Expense 169.81
1 | Cost of goods sold 3.64
2 Financial expense 149.33
3 | Selling expense 0
4 | General and Administrative 16.68
5 Other expense 0.16
C | Profit before tax 2.55
D | Corporate Income Tax 0.51
E | Profit After Tax 2.04

Revenue in 2025 will be primarily recognized from loan interest, project
management consulting, real estate business consulting, and other income from
partner fees required for project development participation.

2. Total Investment Capital Requirement for Project Dragon Riverside City in
2025:
Unit: billion dong

No. Project Value Note
I Dragon Hill Premier Residential 692.58
Complex
Land costs 416.42
2 Construction and Equipment costs 218.20
3 Investment and Construction Consulting 9.23
Costs
4 Project Management Costs 5.47
5 Other Consulting Services 1.12
6 General Contractor Management Costs 6.71
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No. Project Value Note
7 Contingency Costs 10.88
Selling Expense 24.55
Dragon Shopping Mall and Dragon
I Tower Office-Commercial-Hotel Complex 236.34
Total 928.92

3.

Explanation of Planned Targets:

3.1. Legal Framework of Project Dragon Riverside City:

The project covers an area of 3.116 hectares and is a mixed-use complex
comprising office towers, commercial spaces, hotels, and high-end

condominiums.

The company was granted land allocation approval by the Ho Chi Minh City
People's Committee on July 1, 2016, and has made a provisional land use fee
payment of VND 262 billion. Additionally, the company has obtained
construction permits for Phase 1 — underground structures (piles and diaphragm

walls) of the Dragon Hill Premier Residential Complex (Phase 1).

The company is actively working with relevant departments and authorities to
complete the procedures for land valuation assessment and approval, apply for
project timeline adjustments, and obtain construction permits for the remaining
structures of Dragon Hill Premier (Phase 1). Furthermore, the company continues
to urge city authorities to expedite the necessary legal procedures to facilitate the

ongoing implementation of the project.

3.2. Implementation of Project Construction:

Dragon Hill Premier Residential Complex (Phase 1): Expected to proceed with
the following contract packages: foundation and basement construction; design,
supply and installation of wastewater treatment system equipment; design, supply
and installation of swimming pool system equipment and reinforced concrete

structural work, scheduled to commence in November 2025.
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— Dragon Mall and Dragon Tower (Phase 2): Not yet initiated. Design work is
expected to begin in April 2026, with test pile construction scheduled for
September 2026.

3.3. Financial activities:

— Financial activity revenue for the year primarily comes from loan interest
income totaling VND 84 billion. Financial expenses incurred amount to VND
149 billion, including VND 83 billion in loan interest expenses for projects not

subject to capitalization.

ITI. REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE PLAN IN 2025

In 2025, the Company will have the following revenue and expenditures:

Revenue:
Unit: billion dong
No. Category Value Notes
1 | Revenue from Business Operations 40.01
Project Dragon Riverside City 34.88
Consulting services 5.13
Land payment,
) Proceeds from Bank Loans 904.30 | construction
costs, business
expenses
3 Loan Repayments Received 440.72
4 Business Cooperation Receipts 83
5 | Other income 1.29
Total 1,469.32
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Expenditure:

Unit: billion dong

No. Content Value Notes
1 | Project Dragon Riverside City 904.36
2 | Bank loan repayments 353,86
3 Repayment of Loan to organisations / 213.27

lending / business cooperation
4 | Deferred business expenses 24.55
5 | General and administrative expenses 16.68
6 | Payable taxes 3.18
7 | Fixed asset purchases 0.3
8 Other expenses, bonuses and employee 0.97
benefits
Total 1,517.17

IV. OTHER ACTIVITIES:

Organizing Annual General Meeting of shareholders for the fiscal year 2024.

The Company’s Trade Union is responsible for employee welfare and

organizing various engagement activities.

. EXECUTION PLAN:

Manage construction contractors to ensure timely progress and organize sales

for the Dragon Hill Premier Residential Complex.

Develop investment, business and brand development strategies aligned with

market conditions.

Formulate a human resource development strategy and implement training

programs to enhance employee capabilities.

Establish and operate a structured management and control system.

Foster and promote corporate culture.

LAND SAI GON
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SAI GON VI NA LAND SOCIALIST OF REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No: 30 /TTr-LSG.HDQT H6 Chi Minh City, date A9 month /| year 2025
PROPOSAL
ISSUES TO BE VOTED

At the Annual General Mecting of Sharcholders for the fiscal year 2024

To: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the fiscal year 2024

The Board of Directors of Saigon Vi Na Land Joint Stock Company (LAND = :,1594
SAI GON) hereby provides a detailed explanation of the matters proposed for voti }{g\ /Q)

W3 {\{

at the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders as follows: ﬂ o ( (S(J,{,nm

|| = ' \ 1\!‘;}5 H

1. Approval of the Company's Audited Financial Statements for 2024. \: \“h cONY
\\E |

The Board of Directors proposes that the Annual General Meeting of Shareholdelsﬁ’ﬁ TP, u.
(AGM) approve the financial statements with the key results as follows

- Total revenue: 180.83 billion VND.
- Total expenses: 177.21 billion VND, including:
+ Cost of goods sold . 1.03 billion VND
+ Financial expenses . 164.21 billion VND
+ General and Administrative expenses  : 11.88 billion VND
+ Other expenses . 0.09 billion VND
- Profit before tax: 3.62 billion VND, (planned 1.21 billion VND)
2. Decision on the Distribution of After-Tax Profit for the Fiscal Year 2024
Profit after tax 2024: 2.73 billion VND

Retained earnings from previous year: 138.73 billion VND
Total undistributed profit after tax: 141.46 billion VND

Proposed distribution:
Bonus and welfare fund: 1.8 billion VND
Remaining profit: 139.66 billion VND

I

- Dividend Distribution; No dividend distribution

Address: 628-630 V& Viin Kiét, Ward 1, District 5, Hb Chi Minh City
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3. Approval of the business plan for 2025:

- Total required investment capital: 928.91 billion VND
- Total revenue : 172.36 billion VND
- Total expenses  :169.81 billion VND, including:
+ Cost of goods sold : 3.64 billion VND
+ Financial expenses : 149.33 billion VND
+ General and Administrative expenses: 16.68 billion VND
+ Other expenses: 0.16 billion VND
- Profit before tax : 2.55 billion VND
- Profit after tax : 2.04 billion VND
- Dividend Distribution: No dividend distribution

4. Approval of the remuneration for the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Board for 2025

The current Chairman of the Board of Directors (BOD) is fully dedicated and
directly involved in the management and operations of the Company. As a result, the
Chairman receives a salary in accordance with the Company's salary regulations and
does not receive BOD remuneration.

The remuneration for BOD members and concurrently serving members of the
Supervisory Board in 2025 will remain the same as in 2024.:

Unit: VND
Remuneration for | Numb Total
No. Title 2025 er of | Remuneration
(VND/person/month)| people for 2025
| Vice Chairman of BOD 8.000.000 1 96.000.000
2 Member of BOD 6.000.000 3 216.000.000
3 | Head of Supervisory Board 6.000.000 1 72.000.000
4 | Member of Supervisory 4.000.000 2 96.000.000
Board
Total 480.000.000

5. Selection of the Audit Firm for the 2025 Financial Statements.

The Supervisory Board proposes that the General Meeting of Shareholders
(GMS) decide on the selection of audit firms from the attached list and authorize the

SAI GON VI NA LAND JOINT STOCK COMPANY Page 2/3
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Board of Directors to implement and sign a contract with a qualified audit firm to
conduct the audit and review of the Company's financial statements for the year
2025, in accordance with Proposal No. 248/TTr-LSG.BKS dated March 14, 2025,
from the Supervisory Board.

6. Dismissal of Mr. Vii Hoai and Ms. Biii Hwong Qué from the Board of
Directors in accordance with their resignation letters

According to the resignation letters from the members of the Board of Directors
(BOD) as follows:

a) Mr. Vii Hoai submitted his resignation letter to the Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders for the fiscal year 2024 and the Board of Directors on March
4,2025;

b) Ms. Bui Huong Qué submitted her resignation letter to the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders for the fiscal year 2024 and the Board of Directors
on April 10, 2025

The Board of Directors respectfully proposes that the General Meetmg of
Shareholders approve the dismissal of Mr. Vil Hoai and Ms. Bui Huong Qué from
their positions as BOD members in accordance with their wishes.
7. Election of 02 additional Members to the Board of Directors for the
remaining term of 2023-2028
After Mr. Vii Hoai and Ms. Bui Huong Qué are officially dismissed by the General
Meeting of Shareholders, the Company’s BOD will be reduced to only 3 members.
Therefore, the General Meeting is requested to nominate two candidates — Mr%f V!
Trung Truc and Ms. Nguyén Thi Xuin Hoa — to be additionally elected to ﬁh;
Board for the remainder of the 2023-2028 term. This election will be condﬁc} .
based on the contents of Proposal No. 357/TTr-LSG.HPQT dated April 15 qu
from the Board of Directors. S
The above constitutes the explanation of the matters to be voted on at the
meeting. The Board of Directors respectfully submits this to the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders for the fiscal year 2024.
Sincerely submitted./. . /

Recipients: ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF

- As above: DIRECTORS

- Archive: Clerical office, Finance- T
Accounting Department (Nhon, Tai), ﬁ' 2058 99, IHHAIRMAN
cONG W

[} Lo \ 4
<[ COPHAN
* BAT DONG SAN
AI GﬂH \l ’\‘A 7 AR
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SAI GON VINA LAND SOCIALIST OF REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
NO: 248/TTr-LSG.BKS Hé Chi Minh City, date 14 month 03 year 2025
PROPOSAL

Re: Selection of the Audit Firm for the 2025 Financial Statements

To: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the fiscal year 2024

Pursuant to Law on Securities no. 54/2019/QH14 and its guidance documents;

Pursuant to Law on Enterprise no. 59/2020/QH14 and its guidance
documents;

Pursuant to Charter of Sai Gon Vi Na Land Joint Stock Company;

Pursuant to Resolution no. 104/NQ-LSG.HDPQT dated February 17, 2025,
issued by the Board of Directors of Saigon Vi Na Land Joint Stock Company,
regarding the organization of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the
fiscal year 2024 (AGM);

In accordance with the rights and obligations stipulated by law and the
company's charter, the Supervisory Board respectfully submits to the AGM for
approval the selection of an independent audit firm to conduct the audit and review
of the company's 2025 financial statements, as follows:

1. Criteria for Selecting an Independent Audit Firm:
The Supervisory Board proposes the following selection criteria for the

independent audit firm to be approved by the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (AGM):
- Must be a legally operating firm in Vietnam with proven experience and
expertise, listed among the firms approved by the Ministry of Finance and the State
Securities Commission (SSC) to audit entities with public interest in 2025.
- Must have a strong reputation, widely trusted by public companies in Vietnam
and a team of highly qualified and experienced auditors.
- Must offer a competitive audit fee while ensuring the scope, quality and timeline
of the audit as required by the company.

2. Proposed List of Audit Firms

Address: 628-630 V5 Vin Kiét, Ward 1, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City
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Based on the above criteria, the Supervisory Board has conducted a
thorough evaluation and assessment of qualified firms and proposes the following
audit firms for consideration:

- RSM Vietnam Auditing &Consulting Company Limited
- A&C Auditing and Consulting Company Limited
3. Proposal for AGM Approval of the Audit Firm Selection

The Supervisory Board proposes that the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (AGM) approve the list of independent audit firms outlined in
Section 2 of this proposal. Additionally, the Supervisory Board recommends that
the Board of Directors (BOD) be authorized to proceed with the selection,
negotiation and execution of a contract with a suitable audit firm from the
approved list to conduct the audit and review of the company’s 2025 financial
statements.

The Supervisory Board respectfully submits this proposal for the AGM’s

review and approval./.

Recipients: ON BEHALYF OF
- ggg’l‘:’"ﬁ? SUPERVISORY BOARD
- Archi’ved: Office Documentation, 8B (Nam). HEAD OF THE BOARD

s
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TRUONG THANH LONG
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